

# JAIME PRICE

## ABOUT ME

I'm a designer and brand manager currently working in the marketing and advertising field. Through my life design journey, I've become competent in a wide skillset including but not limited to: web, print and video graphics, social media management, branding, event coordination, project management, client and vendor relations, graphic media for marketing and events, UX research and design and composing/editing copy for speeches, articles, advertising, program descriptions, short stories and everything in between.

## EDUCATION

### > MARYLAND INSTITUTE COLLEGE OF ART

Master of Professional Studies in UX Design (Graduated 5/2023)

### > UNIVERSITY OF HOUSTON-CLEAR LAKE

Bachelor of Arts - Design and Visual Communications

### > SAN JACINTO COLLEGE-SOUTH

Associate of Arts - Commercial Art

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### > GA/BRAND MANAGER

MARCH 2018 - PRESENT

University of Houston-Clear Lake  
Marketing and Communications

### > GRAPHIC ARTIST

JUNE 2002 - MARCH 2018

University of Houston-Clear Lake  
(UCT) University Computing and Telecommunications

### > ENLISTED USAR/VETERAN

JUNE 2003 - DEC 2011

54B (74D) Chemical Operations Specialist

## SKILLS

PHOTOSHOP ●●●●●

ILLUSTRATOR ●●●●●

INDESIGN ●●●●●

AFTER EFFECTS ●●●●●

FIGMA ●●●●●

PHOTOGRAPHY ●●●●●

MS SUITE ●●●●●

COPYWRITING ●●●●●

ILLUSTRATION ●●●●●

PROJECT MGMT ●●●●●

## CONTACT ME

+1 281.814.1779

jaimesprice@gmail.com

www.jaimesprice.com

## SOCIAL MEDIA

/in/jaimesprice